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| Olsen, Jefren

: From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 1998 8:27 AM
To: Olsen, Jefren
Subject: FW: CORRECTIONS STATUTORY PROPOSALS

From: Cassady, Mary E. (Exchange) [ESMTP:Mary.Cassady @doc.state.wi.us] <mailto:>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 1998 8:18 AM

To: Barman, Mike

Subject: FW: CORRECTIONS STATUTORY PROPOSALS

>From: Cassady, Mary E. (Exchange)

> Sent: Monday, September 21, 1998 3:57 PM

>To: ‘LRB.LEGAL@LEGIS.STATE.WI.US’

> Subject: CORRECTIONS STATUTORY PROPOSALS

>

>

~ Please forward the following to efrin Olson:

>

> Doug Percy, DOA asked that | send you the department’s statutory
> proposals for the 1999-01 biennial budget. Attached are three

> proposals. If you have any questions please conlact me ( Mary

> Cassady)

> at 267-0930. Thank you.

>

>

>

> The only other one that we have is the juvenile rates. Hopefully we
> will have those done by tomorrow morning and | will get them to you.
>

> P.S. We promised to have the budget in by Friday of this week which
> means we would like to get it to printing by Wednesday. Please let me
> know if you can get these done by then or how | should handie it if

> you

> can't.

P4

>
>
>

Establish new Canteen DJC Aftorcara
Institutions.doc... Operations.doc Deposits.doc



DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
1999-01 Biennial Budget Statutory Proposal

Topic: Establishing new institutions at Redgranite, Milwaukee, and New Lisbon..

Current Language: None

Proposed Language:

301.16 (1q) The department shall establish a probation and parole holding/alcohol and
other drug abuse facility to provide 600 beds in southeastern Wisconsin as enumerated in
1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9107 (b), and that is located in Milwaukee.

I3
301.16 (ké The department shall establish a medium security correctional facility that is
a part of the correctional facility or facilities enumerated in 1997 Wisconsin Act 27,
section 9107 (b), and that is located in Redgranite.

Ky
301.16 The department shall establish a medium security correctional facility that is

a part of the correctional facility or facilities enumerated in 1997 Wisconsin Act 27,
section 9107 (b), and that is located in New Lisbon.

Explanatory Note:

The department wishes to establish these three institutions in the statutes. Names for the
institutions have not yet been selected.

Contact Person:

Robert Margolies  (608) 266-2931
Richard Verhagen (608) 266-6604
William Grosshans (608) 266-3834

Date Prepared:

September 15, 1998
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AN Act .. relating to: the establishment of new state correctional facilities.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM
This bill requires the department of corrections (DOC) to establish a probation
and parole holding and aleohol and other drug abuse treatment facility in
Milwaukee, a medium security correctional institution in Redgranite and a medium

security correctional facility in New Lisbon.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 301.16 (1q) of the statutes is created to read:
301.16 (1q) The department shall establish a probation and parole holding and
alcohol and other drug abuse treatment facility to provide 600 beds in southeastern

= v
Wisconsin/enumerated in 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9107 (1) (b),| gt Phet s

locatei/ in Milwaukee.
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SECTION 2. 301.16 (1s) of the statutes is created to read:

301.16 (1s) In addition to the institutions under sub. (1), the department shall
establish a medium security correctional facility th‘aﬁ: is part of the correctional
facility or facilities enumerated in 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9107 (1) (b), and
th./at is located in Redgranite.

SECTION 3. 301.16 (1t) of the statutes is created to read:

301.16 (1t) In addition to the institutions under sub. (1), the department shall
establish a medium security correctional facility thgt is part of the correctional
facility or facilities enumerated in 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9107 (1) (b), and
th\/at is located in New Lisbon.

SECTION 4. 302.01 of the statutes is amended to read:

302.01 State prisons named and defined. The penitentiary at Waupun is
named “Waupun Correctional Institution”. The correctional treatment center at
Waupun is named “Dodge Correctional Institution”. The penitentiary at Green Bay
isnamed “Green Bay Correctional Institution”. The medium/maximum penitentiary
at Portage is named “Columbia Correctional Institution”. The medium security
institution at Oshkosh is named “Oshkosh Correctional Institution”. The medium
security penitentiary near Fox Lake is named “Fox Lake Correctional Institution”.
The penitentiary at Taycheedah is named “Taycheedah Correctional Institution”.
The medium security penitentiary at Plymouth is named “Kettle Moraine
Correctional Institution”. The penitentiary at the village of Sturtevant in Racine
county is named “Racine Correctional Institution”. The medium security
penitentiary at Racine is named “Racine Youthful Offender Correctional Facility”.
The resource facility at Oshkosh is named “Wisconsin Resource Center”. The

institutions named in this section, the correctional imstitution institutions
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1 authorized under s. 301.16 (1n), (1s) and (1t), correctional institution authorized

under 1997 Wisconsin Act 4, section 4 (1) (a), correctional institution authorized

under s. 301.046 (1), correctional institution authorized under s. 301.048 (4) (b),

=W N

minimum security correctional institutions authorized under s. 301.13, the
+

0 probation and parole holding and alcohol and other drug abuse‘facility authorized

6 under s. 301.16 (1q) and state-local shared correctional facilities when established
7

4]

under s. 301.14, are state prisons.

History: 1973 c. 90; 1975 ¢. 39; 1975 c. 189 5. 99 (1); 1975 c. 224, 422; 1977 c. 29; 1977 c. 418 ss. 369, 924 (18) (d); 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 192, 332, 538; 1985
a.29; 1987 a. 5; 1989 a. 31 ss. 1617m, 1617n; Stats. 1989 s. 302.01; 1989 a. 359; 1991 a. 39; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 4, 27.

8 (END)



(o2 BN < L B -

State of Wisconsin-- 7 -
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB-0336/P1T” /

JEO&RAC kmg:jf

Xon

\ ;
s \) 0t | ‘
AN A .\ relating to: the establishment of hew:state correctional facilities: .

[

© - Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM
ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM
" This bill requires thedepartment of corrections (DOC) to establisha probation
and parole.holding and alcohol and other drug abuse treatment facility in
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
enact as follows: : S

SecTioN 1. 301.16 (1q) of the statutes is created to read:

301.16 (1q) The department shall establish a probation and parole holding and
alcohol and other drug abuse treatment facility to provide 600 beds in southeastern
Wisconsin, as enumerated in 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9107 (1) (b), and shall

locate the facility in Milwaukee.
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A\ SECTION 2. 301.16 (1s) of --the%atafftes is created to read:
. 301 ;6 (}s) In addltxon tQj.he mstltutlons under sub. (1), the department shall

Sydord ‘ ._ if'! $* -';\\ é/\f-’u -3»?“

estabhsh a medium secunty correctlonal famllty that is part of the correctlonal

facility or facﬂ‘ltles enumerated in 1997 Wlsconsm Act 27, section 9107 (1) (b), and

rd

that is located\m \ Ve .
3 ‘Qedgr \d\ N I\ A g
SECTION 3. 301 iﬁ (1t) of the statuteé is created ‘qo rez{.d k
N
301.16 (1t) In addition to the institutions under sub (1) the department shall
establish a medium security correctional facility that is part of the correctional

facility or facilities enumerated in 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9107 (1) (b), and

that is located in New Lisbon.

named “Waupun Correctional Institytion?.: The:correctional treatment: center at.

Waupun is named “Dodge Correctlonal Thstitution”. The penitentiary at Green. Bay

is named “Green Bay Correctlonal Instltutlon The medmm/mammum penitentiary

- at Portage is named Columbl_a Correctional Instltutxq_n . “The medmgl security

institution at Oehkosh is named “Oshkosh Correctional Institution”. The medium
security penitentiary near Fox Lake is named “Fox Lake Correctional I‘nstitution”.
The penitentiary at Taycheedah is named “Taycheedah Correctlonal Instltutlon

The medium security pemtentlary at Plymouth is named Kettle Moraine
Correctional Institution”. The penitentiary at the v1llage of Sturtevant in Racine
county is named “Racine Correctional Institution”. The medium security
penitentiary at Racine is named “Racine Youthful Offender Comctional Facility”.
The resource facility at Oshkosh is named “Wisconsin Resource Center”. The

institutions named in this section, the correctional institution institutions

n
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authorized under s. 301.16 (1n), (1s) and (1t), correctional institution authorized
under 1997 Wisconsin Act 4, section 4 (1) (a), correctional institution authorized
under s. 301.046 (1), correctional institution authorized under s. 301.048 4) (b),
minimum security correctional institutions authorized under s. 301.13, the

robati nd parole holding and alcohol and other treatment facili
authorized under s. 301,16 (1q) and state-local shared correctional facilities when
established under s. 301.14, are state prisons.

(END)
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AN AcT (7?4, relating to: the establishment of new state correctional facilities.

. Analysis by the Legislative Refer?encé Bureau
CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM
ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM. , ‘
This hill requires the department of corrections (DOC) to establish a probation
and parole holding and alcohol and other drug abuse treatment facility in
Milwaukee, a medium security correctional institution in Redgranite and a medium
security correctional facility in New Lisbon. - :
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ‘

SecTioN 1. 301.16 (1q) of the statutes is created to read:

301.16 (1q) The department shall establish a probation and parole holding and
alcohol and othel; drug abuse treatment facility to provide 600 beds in southeastern
Wisconsin, as enumerated in 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9107 (1) (b), and shall

locate the facility in Milwaukee.



sn}mou 2. 301.16 (1s) of thestet.uths ’“wcreated to read:
v 30116 (1s). In addition to themstltutlons under sub (1) the departme_nt shall
establish a medium: security correstional facility tha}; is part of the correctlonal
facility or facilities enumerated in 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9107 (1) (b), and
that is located in Redgranite.
SecTION 3. 301.16 (1t) of the statutes is created to read:
301.16 (1t) In addition to the institutions under sub. (1), the department shall

establish a medium security correctional facility that is part of the correctional

©w o 3 (o2} [P LB w N

facility or facilities enumerated in 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9107 (1) (b), and

10 that is located in New Lisbon.

11 SECTION 4, 302 01 of the statutes is amended to read

12 302.01 State prlsons named and defined. Thé pemtentlary at Waupun is

13 named “Waupun Correctlona] Instltutlon The correctlonal treatment center at
: S1A

]

14 Waupun is named “Dodge: Gorrectmnal Instltutlon The penitentiary at Green Bay

15 1s named “Green Bay Correctmnal Instltutlon 'The medium/maximum penitentiary
16 at Portage is named “Columbla Correct;tonal Instltutlon The medium security
17 institution at Oshkosh is named “Oshkosh Correctlonal Instltutmn The medxum
18 secunty penitentiary near Fox Lake is named “Fox Lake Correctional Instltutlon

19 The penitentiary at Taycheedah is named “Taycheedah Correctional Institution”.

20 The medium security pemtentlary at Plymouth is named “Kettle ‘Moraine

Correctional Institution”. The penitentiary at the village of Sturtevant in Racine LC.
MATTMANA
The -mediuss/ security

county is named “Racine Correctional Institution”.
23 penitentiary at Racine is named “Racine Youthful Offender Correctional Facility”.
24 The resource facility at Oshkosh is named “Wisconsin Resource Center”. The

25 institutions named in this section, the correctional imstitutien jnstitutions




1999 — 2000 Legislature -3- JEQ&%i%_.I?fn?g

1 authorized under s. 801.16 (1n), (1s) and (1t), correctional institution authorized
under 1997 Wisconsin Act 4, sectién 4 (1) (a), correctional institution authorized
under s. 301.046 (1), correctional institution authorized under s. 301.048 (4) (b),
minimum security correctional institutions authorized under s. 301.13, the
robation an role holding and alcohol and other buse tr mﬁf ili

authorized under s. 301.16 (1g) and state—local shared correctional facilities when

established under s. 301.14, are state prisons.
—

2
3
4
5
6
T
8

(END)
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1 prison under s. 302.01. The medium maximum security correctional institution
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under this subsection shall be known as the Racine Youthful Offender Corre tional

acility and shall be located at the intersection of Albert Street and Nortif Memorial
Drive inthe city of Racine. The department shall limit the number/of prisoners who
may be placedag the Racine Youthful Offender Correctional Pacility to no more than
400 at any one time. . ;

SECTION 2. 302.01 of the statutes is amendéd to read:

302.01 State prisons namedand defined. The penitentiary at Waupun is
named “Waupun Correctional Institytion™ The correctional treatment center at
Waupun is named “Dodge Corre {onal Institution_The penitentiary at Gfeen Bay
is named “Green Bay Correctional Institution”. The medis maximum penitentiary
at Portage is named “Columbia Corréctional Institution”. The medium security

institution at Oshkosh is named “Oshkosh Correctional Institution™ The mvedium

security pepdtentiary near Fox Lake is named “Fox Lake Correctional Institution”.
The pefiitentiary at Taycheedah is named “Taycheedah Correctional Tnstitution”.

THe medium security penitentiary at Plymouth is named “Kettle MorainJ

Correctional Institution”. The penitehtiary at the village of Sturtevant in Racine

county is named “Racine Correctional Institutiin”’[ The medium security

jonal In

ThHe medium maximum security peni;1

Offender Correctional Facility”. T;i_";

“Wisconsi source Center”. Thi = ..

correctional institution a

authorized under ST
d unders. 301.046 (1), correctional institution auf

-

orize




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0336/2dn
FROM THE RAC:kmg;jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 2, 1999

This draft reconciles LRB—0335/2 and LRB-0336/1. Both LRB-0335 and LRB-0336
should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Richard A. Champagne

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—-9930

E—mail: Rick.Champagne@legis.state.wi.us
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AN ACT ...; relating to: the establishment of new state correctional facilities.

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

SECTION 1. 301.16 (1g) of the statutes is created to read:

301.16 (1q) The department shall establish a probation and parole holding and
aleohol and other drug abuse treatment facility to provide 600 beds in southeastern
Wisconsin, as enumerated in 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9107 (1) (b), and shall

locate the facility in Milwaukee.
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SECTION 2

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
that is locatea in Redgranite.

SEcCTION 3. 301.16 (1t) of the statutes is created to read:

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
is named “Green Bay Correctional Institution”. The medium/maximum penitentiary
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
county is named “Racine Correctional Institution”. The mecdium security
WMM&CMWM
The medium maximum security penitentiary at Racine is named “Racine Youthful

Offender Correctional Facility”. The resource facility at Oshkosh is named
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SECTION 4

“Wisconsin Resource Center”. The institutions named in this section, the
correctional institution institutions authorized under s. 301.16 (1n), (1s) and (1t),
correctional institution authorized under 1997 Wisconsin Act 4, section 4 (1) (a),
correctional institution authorized under s. 301.046 (1), correctional institution

authorized under s. 301.048 (4) (b), minimum security correctional institutions

authorized under s. 301.13, the probation and parole holding and alcohol and other
drug abuse treatment facility authorized under s. 301.16 (1q) and state—local shared

correctional facilities when established under s. 301.14, are state prisons.

+++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 302.01. This section has been affected by drafts with
the following LRB#s: LRB-0335/2 and LRB-0336/1.

(END)



